Kansas

Statute of Limitations
& Other Deadlines

Answer to petition (State Court)

Answer to complaint (Federal Court)
Answer to cross-claim

Assault, Battery

Contract (written)

Contract (all others)

Conversion

Discovery — Answer to interrogatories (State Court)
Discovery — Answer to interrogatories (Fed. Court)
False Imprisonment

Federal Tort Claims Act — accrual/denial
Fraud

Libel

Malicious Prosecution

Medical Malpractice

Municipalities, from date of denial of claim
Personal Actions in General

Probate Claim — from publication of notice
Probate Claim — from date of death

Real Estate — trespass

Sale (covered by U.C.C.)

Slander

Work Comp — App. For Hearing — accident/compensation

Work Comp — Notice to Employer
Work Comp — Deadline for Hearing
Wrongful Death

21 days*

21 days*

21 days*

1 year

5 years

3 years

2 years*

30 days*

30 days

1 year

2 years/6 months*
2 years*

1 year

1 year

2 years*

90 days*

2 years*

4 months/30 days*
6 months*

2 years*

4 years*

1 year

3 years/2 years*
20 days/10 days*
1 year/3 years*

2 years*

K.S.A. 60-212(a)
F.R.C.P. 12(a)(1)
K.S.A. 60-212(a)
K.S.A. 60-514(b)
K.S.A. 60-511(1)
K.S.A. 60-512(1)
K.S.A. 60-513(a)(2)
K.S.A. 60-233(b)(2)
F.R.C.P. 33(b)(2)
K.S.A. 60-514(b)

28 U.S.C. 2401(b)
K.S.A. 60-513(a)(3)
K.S.A. 60-514(a)
K.S.A. 60-514(b)
K.S.A. 60-513(a)(7)&(c)
K.S.A. 12-105b(d)
K.S.A. 60-513(a)(4)
K.S.A. 59-2236(a); 59-2239(1)
K.S.A. 59-2239(1)
K.S.A. 60-513(a)(1)
K.S.A. 84-2-725(1)
K.S.A. 60-514(a)
K.S.A. 44-534(b)
K.S.A. 44-520
K.S.A. 44-523(f)
K.S.A. 60-513 (a)(5)



Fair Debt Collection Practices Act (FDCPA):
FDCPA claims are now the most common claim reported to The Bar Plan.

Five most common statutes violated:

-Harassment...15 U.S.C. 1692d

-False representations...15 U.S.C. 1692e

-Unfair practices...15 U.S.C. 1692f

-Failure to Validate or Follow Dispute Procedures...15 U.S.C. 1692¢g
-Deceptive Forms...15 U.S.C. 1692j

Statute of Limitation to file a FDCPA suit:
Suit for Violation of Fair Debt Collections Practices Act - 1 year - 15 U.S.C. 1692k(d)
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